Awilda Rodriguez

From: Michael Drahos <MDrahos@fowler-white.com>

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Awilda Rodriguez

Subject: FW: Young Professionals of Wellington: request for 15 min presentation at Jan 13

council meeting

This bounced back to me so | am going to try and resend! Can you kindly confirm receipt?

Wichael J. Drahos Fowler White Burnett ),

Shareholder ATTORNEYS AT LAW .-

Kield

Northbridge Centre

515 North Flagler Drive direct 561.847.2318
Suite 2100 _ main 561.802.9044
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 fax 561.847.2319
vCard | Bio | Website MDrahos@fowler-white.com

From: Michael Drahos

Sent: Monday, January 05, 2015 3:10 PM

To: 'A.Rodriguez@wellingtonfl.gov'

Cc: [cohen@wellingtonfl.gov

Subject: Young Professionals of Wellington: request for 15 min presentation at Jan 13 council meeting

Hi Awilda:

Thank you for returning my call earlier today. On behalf of The Young Professionals of Wellington, we would like to
request fifteen (15) minutes during the January 13 Council Meeting to present the results of a Community Survey our
group recently completed. The survey includes various subjects concerning Wellington, one of which involves the K-Park
property. Notably, none of the members of The Young Professionals of Wellington have any existing financial interest
with the current applicants seeking to purchase the K-Park property. Disclosing the survey results to the Council is for
educational purposes only and will be made via a Power point presentation by Ms. Sarah Shullman, Esq. on behalf of the
group. If you have any questions, or if | can be of any further assistance in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Regards,

Michael Drahos

**%* The information contained in this message and any documents accompanying this transmission are
protected under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. S2510-2521, and may be attorney-client
privileged or contain confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of,
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, reliance on the contents or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited and may result in legal action against you. If you have received this message in error, please reply to

|



